From: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>

Sent: Sunday, April 7, 2019 12:20 PM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal

Cc: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal; J. Stuart; Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal; Brian Ellrott;
Barbara Byrne; Kristin McCleery - NOAA Affiliate; Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate;
Garwin Yip

Subject: Re: RESPONSE REQUIRED - ROC LTO I&S Tables

Hey all,

For the Shasta division it’s WR and GS done (Maria’s comments not withstanding) SR and Sth almost done
(review for consistency). GS CH done, salmonid CH not done (hopefully all done by Monday).

Sorry for the delay.
Evan

On Friday, April 5, 2019, Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi all --

Below is my assessment of the ROC LTO I&S tables for each division based on what I have found on the
server (or been told in person). Please email me before Monday 10:30 am to offer corrections or, if I'm
correct, provide confirmation.

American - Done for species (but unclear if applies to all salmonids in river, or only as specified). Not done for
CH.

Clear - Done for species. Done for CH.
Delta - Done for species. Done for CH.

East Side - Done for Steelhead (is in document body in Effects Section directory); other species outstanding.
CH outstanding.

Shasta (in Effects Section directory) - Done for species. Done for salmonid CH; GS CH done soon.
Assignment - These need to be completed first thing. Prioritize in this order:

WR
GS
STH
SR
CH

Please contact me or Garwin now if you have concerns or a challenge in getting these done, or a competing
priority. Brian and Joe are beyond "needing" WR and GS, respectively, since they are closer to done than
starting those species. They will be on to SR Tuesday or so (Brian) and STH on Monday (Joe).



Thanks,
Cathy

Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: (916) 930-3656
Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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